

From: Christopher Paulen

To: John Kennedy

Date: April 10, 2002

Subject:

FCC File #: 0055-EX-PL-2002- Reply

Message:

The nature of the anticipated field trials is such that the trials and demonstrations may take place anywhere, on short notice, and equipment may need to be moved during the trials to investigate performance of different path lengths. We anticipate 10 to 15 trials over the next two years, and an additional 3-4 trade show demonstrations. Therefore the nationwide experimental license will provide maximum flexibility and significantly reduce the paperwork required, by us and the by the FCC, and help us to meet our customer commitments. We will of course follow the prior coordination/notification requirements of the Commission's rules.